




From: Lois Rose
To: Heather Faust
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Rez-21-3335 and DMP -21-334
Date: Sunday, July 10, 2022 5:29:51 PM

Yes.

On Fri, Jul 1, 2022, 11:43 AM Heather Faust <hfaust@cityofnorthport.com> wrote:

Lois,

 

Good morning. I am in receipt of your request for aggrieved person status for
the above two public hearings. Can you please provide an answer to the
below question? I have attached an updated application in case you would
like to provide to any other interested persons. Thank you.

 

7. I wish to request notice of any special magistrate proceedings subsequent to the city
commission's determination. _____

 

 

Heather Faust, MMC

City Clerk

City of North Port

4970 City Hall Blvd

North Port, Florida 34286

Office: 941 429 7056  Cell: 941 223 5041

Fax: 941 429 7008

hfaust@cityofnorthport.com

www.cityofnorthport.com

 

 

E-mail messages sent or received by City of North Port officials and employees in

mailto:lerose1964@gmail.com
mailto:hfaust@cityofnorthport.com
mailto:hfaust@cityofnorthport.com
mailto:hfaust@cityofnorthport.com
http://www.cityofnorthport.com/


L-o'i$ '\hooe-

Ofd ZOVL-O^O

^•^Poit^ Digitally signed
f^'T^^A byRYANW

Ho. 82_45/ '.. * ^

^../ 1 J POWERS
ST«IE OF

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN ELECTRONICALLY ;t)W'OR'?^?^ ^>at_e!2020.'08^
SIGNED & SEALED BY RYAN W. POWERS, P.E. '%'°;i^, 10:57:25 -04'00'

DIGITAL siGONNA%R2El/S??TUESDINc^AES OF THIS SIGNED ELECTRONICALLY VIA e-PERMITTING
DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED & RyOH W. Powers, P.E.

.SEALED&THESIGNATUREMUS1BE_ Florida Professional Engineer No. 82437
VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES. - -- - "" Date'AuflUStT 9, 2020

STORMWATER REPORT FOR:

TOLEDO BLADE INTERCHANGE
5001 Toledo Blade Blvd
North Port, 34286

OWNER/APPLICANT:
INTERCHANGETHIRTYTWO, LLC &
Interchange Thirty-Two, Inc

182 Island Cir
Sarasota, Fl 34242

SUBMITTED TO:
Southwest Florida Water Management District

(via e-Permit+ing)
6750 Fruitville Road
Saraso+a,FL 34240-9711

JOB NUMBER: 4418

DATE: August 1 9, 2020
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